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RFP 30809-

VG 

Q&A's - Development of E-learning modules on Spent Fuel Management (SFM) version 1 

Question 1 Would it be possible for you to share one of the storyboards mentioned in it with our team? 

Response 

 

 

Question 2 Is it acceptable to submit a proposal with two profiles of Project Managers (a team), one of 
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them deputy of the other one as detailed below? 

1. A Project Manager of the Contractor with three (3) or more years of experience in 

leading comparable e-Learning development projects; 

and 

2. A deputy Project Manager with technical knowledge on nuclear energy, sufficiently 

competent to develop and deliver the required e-Learning modules. 

Will it be considered that the contractor meets the requirements: 

• Provide evidence that the Project Manager and the key team have technical knowledge on 

nuclear energy and are sufficiently competent to develop and deliver the required e-Learning 

modules; and 

• The Project Manager of the Contractor shall have three (3) or more years of experience in 

leading comparable e-Learning development projects; “ 

Mentioned in the RFP No 30809-VG chapter 6.5. Requirements for Contractor Capability from 

the Related Project Dossier Statement_of_work_E-learning_AGE_2017-08-21 VG.pdf? “ 

Response Yes, it is acceptable. 

Question 3 To clarify some questions we have regarding the requirement, would it be possible to arrange a 

telephone call with you and the stakeholders or SME/Project Manager or Technical Officer for 

the learning? 

 

Particularly for projects of this scale and importance, we have found it is extremely useful to 

speak directly with the client project team in advance of our proposal. 

Response No, this will not be possible. It is not anticipated to arrange phone calls with the bidders. All 

questions need to be sent in writing to the responsible Procurement Officer at the latest 1 

week before the closing date.   

Question 4 Lecture Storyboard: Would you be able to provide us one Lecture storyboard as sample during 

the bidding process - either the full content or a sample size? This will allow us to evaluate 

better the actual content to be designed and developed in terms of its structure, complexity, 

details and scope which in turn will help us provide a high-level design approach and strategies 

as part of our proposal. 

•      Project timelines: I would like to understand if the project schedule/timelines provided are 

open to negotiation; especially the timeline for Phase I. 

Response Lecture storyboards examples are provided under question 1 above. 

The timeline schedule to receive the first draft of Phase I is two months after the contract 

signature. Then there will be a time for the IAEA to assess the product and to provide 

comments to the bidder to finalize the material (the final timeline is subject to negotiation). 

Then the final material will go through the internal IAEA approval process before proceeding 

with the subsequent phases of the project. 
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Question 5 • Being a custom solution provider, we continue to work with clients provided content, and 

work with Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) on a variety of content, including technical 

content in the area of Energy and Utilities. However, we have not worked on content 

specific to Nuclear Energy, although we would be able to work with SMEs and content 

provided by you to build effective eLearning. Please can you confirm that we would still be 

eligible to submit our bid/quote for this requirement, based on the above experience? 

 

 

Response Yes, it is enough knowledge to submit a quotation. 

Question 6 • Telephone Discussion: Lastly, I wanted to check if there is a possibility for a telephone 

discuss for queries and assumptions with your team during the bidding process if needed? 

Response No, it will not possible. Also see response to question 3 above. 

 


